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subject of many discussions right
up to this dey. A field trip on
September 24, 1961, only turned
up one suitable site in the area.

The course of events moved
rather slowly in the museum's
early vears. The first Sem Diego
County Reilwey Museum constitution
was eccepted by the members om
February 10, 1963. Among other
thinge, the constitution called
for a minimum of six meetings
yearly and two dollars in annusl
dues for members.

& new name for the museum——
The Pacific Southwest Raillway Mu-
seum Assocletion--was adopted on
November 17, 1963. The neme was
changed to provide a broader base
for museum interest, inoreased
participation, and added ocontri-
butions., Members also agreed
that there was a need for
distinctive name tag.

The articles of incorporation were
flled with the State of Celifornia on
January 15, 1964. The papers were sign-
ed on December 20, 1963, by Eric Sanders,
Wallace Duthie, Charles Gerdes, Al Die-
mond and Walter Heyward. The next step
weas to obtain Federal Tex Exemption, whioch
was accomplished meinly through the effort
of Stenton Kerr. PSRMA becsme tax-exempt
in April, 1966. Mms we were a non-profit
organization, relying on contributions for
our survival, this wes most importemt. It
has been one of the reasons that we have
become the museum on the way  to bigger
things.

The museum has opersted a number of
exocursions over the years. The first,
operated by SDCRM, was on March 3, 1963.
At that time members and other interested
persons visited and rode on some of the
last trolleys to be operated by the Los
Angeles Metropolitem Trsnsit Authority.

& more

The first passenger train to operate
out of Sante Fe's National City station
since 1935! It was a PSRMA excursion on
May 16, 1964, The trein ren to Fallbrook
for the snnual Avoeado Festivel. On the
return leg, the trein stopped et Cemp
Del Mar, where passengers took in the

Armed Forces Day demonstrations. The
trip was repested in other yesars, too,
but has been dropped during the last

eouple of years because of the financlal
loss involved in its operation.

Several successful excursions were op-
erated by the museum on the Sonore- Baje

BE. J. Lavino ssddle tank No. 10 at Perris, Calif.,
where she is occasionally operated on Orange Em-
pire Trolley Museum tracks. -Eric Sanders photo.
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California Reilroed. These rail <+trips
were vopular and were operated almost
entirely in Baja California, Mexico.

Many persons had a pleasant time on the
trips which ren out of Mexicall to Puerto
Penissco and return.

PSRMA received one of its first eg-
quipment donetions in 1965. Althouygh it
was a smeller item, it is one that is fast
becoming a thing of the past. The item?
A wig-weg that once protected the cross-
ing a "F" Street and Broadway in Chule
Vista, Californie.

The first rolling stock to be acquir-
ed by the museum wes & l2-passenger Fair-
mont rail-bus. The rail-bus, which was
formerly Santa Marie Valley Reilroad Num-
ber 9, was donated by Sam Berkowitz of
Seanta Maria. Now, nesrly restored, the
Fairmont is stored at Lakeside, Celiformie.
Much work has gone into the restoration of
the bus, Its motor has been rebuilt, body
reconditioned, end a new roof fabricated
by museum members.,

In late 1965, things were very bright
and looking up. Terry Durkin had located
e smell Americen-Stendard type locomotive
for sale at about $2400.00. The locomo=-
tive was built in 1887, end wes still in
service on the PFerrocarril Unidos de Yu-
catan (United Reilways of Yuecaten). At
about the same time Stanton Kerr, Walter
Heywerd, Cherles Gerdes, Louis Nigro and
Richard Penniok were negotiating for a
long term lesse on some land in the Otay
Valley., Much to everyome's diseappoint-
ment the locomotive went to a Mexicen mu-
;uem end the land deal did not material-

ze.



